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Thank you very much for allowing our technical reviewers the opportunity to
discuss with you our preliminary findic arding your concerns about the
‘ B Enclosed per your request is a

copy of the transcript for the|jr vl s
telgphone. y

Should you have any questions, please contact myself, Ms. R.C. Tang or
Mr. R.H. Wessman of my staff by calling collect on (301) 492-7000.
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hnical reviswars the opportunity
Lo meet with you onf e T A S e STl X8 0 discuss your
concerns regarding the Comanche Peak facility. In actordance with
your request, we are enclosing a copy of the transcripts of these
interviews.

If you have any questions, please call me or Mr. R. H. Wessman at
either of the followin g numbers: (817) 897-3167 (NRC site office);
(301) 492-7014 (Bethesda, Maryland)
Sincerely,
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Thomas A. Ippolito, Project Direztor
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